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Gemma Jacob

From: Davies, Catherine A
Sent: 18 November 2022 09:43
To: Andrew Hyman
Subject: Query about TfL statistics on bus performance

Hi Andrew, 
   Hope all is good with you. I was hoping you might be able to help me with something.  

Part of my role in OSR is what we call casework; investigating issues or concerns that are raised 
with us about the use of statistics. We have recently received a query regarding the use of some 
figures taken from TfL outputs. While this is outside our remit and so not something we would 
generally comment on, as TfL has voluntarily applied the Code of Practice for Statistics we did 
look into the query. As part of this we examined the outputs from TfL, QSI Performance Results 
for London Bus Services, and all we wanted to do as a result of this is just ask the team who have 
produced them whether they have considered publishing the tables included in this publication in 
an excel or ODS format so as to encourage re-use.  

Are you able to suggest someone in TfL who we could mention this to? 

Thanks, 
Catherine 

Catherine A Davies | Lead Regulator for Transport, Environment and Climate Change Statistics 
Office for Statistics Regulation | UK Statistics Authority 

@statistics.gov.uk  

For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, visit: http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk 

****************************************************************** 
Please Note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our 
policy onthe use of electronic communications 
****************************************************************** 
Legal Disclaimer: Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of the UK 
Statistics Authority 
****************************************************************** 
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Gemma Jacob

From: Andrew Hyman
Sent: 30 November 2022 14:56
To: Alex Moffat
Cc: Davies, Catherine A
Subject: FW: Query about TfL statistics on bus performance

Hi Alex 
 
I hope you are well. Having sought advice from Carol, I dropped a line to Keith and his team a couple of 
weeks ago on behalf of a key external contact, Catherine Davis, who works at the Office for Statistics 
Regulation. Full context below. We’ve not heard back. Would you be able to help instead? 
 
Best regards, 
 
Andrew 
 

From: Andrew Hyman  
Sent: 18 November 2022 14:10 
To: Salmon Keith (LBSL) @TfL.gov.uk>; Polomskikh Sergei 
< @TfL.gov.uk>; Lac Wayne @TfL.gov.uk> 
Cc: Davies, Catherine A @statistics.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Query about TfL statistics on bus performance 
 
Hi Keith, Sergei and Wayne, 
 
With my hat on as TfL lead for our voluntary adoption of the Code of Practice for Statistics, I’ve received an 
email from one of my key contacts at the Office for Statistics Regulation, Catherine Davies. She has 
received a query relating to figures that we publish. This relates to the QSI Performance Results for 
London Bus Services which I understand from Carol that you produce. Would you be able to help 
Catherine or can you advise who she should speak to who can help? I believe the query relates to whether 
we could publish the tables included in the publication in Excel, CSV or an ODS format which would 
encourage re-use. 
 
If you would like to know more about the Code of Practice for Statistics, I’d be happy to take you or 
members of your team through a presentation I gave a few weeks ago at our internal Analysts 
Conference.(Or did you hear my talk in person if you attended?) The presentation includes both 
background information and some guidance on how we can make sure the data we release is well received
and easy to access and use by our external users.  
 
Many thanks, 
 
Andrew 
 
Andrew Hyman | Academic Research and Data Outreach Manager   
Information Governance | General Counsel | Transport for London 
Address: 4th Floor, 5 Endeavour Square, Stratford, London, E20 1JN 
T:  E: @tfl.gov.uk  
 
See the Instructions and Guidance in the TfL Management System  
for advice on Information Governance 
 
I respect your privacy and work/life balance. If this email has been sent to you outside of  
your working hours there is no expectation that you read or respond to it immediately 
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For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, visit: http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk 
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Andrew Hyman | Academic Research and Data Outreach Manager   
Information Governance | General Counsel | Transport for London 
Address: 4th Floor, 5 Endeavour Square, Stratford, London, E20 1JN 
T:  E: @tfl.gov.uk  
 
See the Instructions and Guidance in the TfL Management System  
for advice on Information Governance 
 
I respect your privacy and work/life balance. If this email has been sent to you outside of  
your working hours there is no expectation that you read or respond to it immediately 
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